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From: Carolina Rook
Sent: Frictay, July 28, 2023 8:43 AM
To: Nicole Necas
Subject: FW: Request to be added to next weeks Commissioner schedule
Attachments: 2023 Fair Check request-Second .docx

From: Lacey Carroll <carrolll@co.yamhill.or.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 8:59 PM

To: Carolina Rook <rocke@co.yamhill.or.us>

Subject: Request to be added to next weeks Commissioner schedule

Good evening Carolina,
We were just finalizing things for the Fair and realized that we missed putting in the request for the payouts for the
Demolition Derby. These are like the open class premium payouts.

Gary has already spoken with Mike about this.

Thank you,

Lacey Carvoll

Office Manager

Yamhill County Fair & Event Center

2070 NE Lafayette Ave.

McMinnville, OR 97128

503-434-7524

Visit us on www. frcelrood comdYanmhi lC ot FoivRodee
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Yamhill County Fair
Advanced Checks Request
For 2023 Fair- Second request

Demolition Derby ~$10,000.00

Deoar Commissioners:

The Yamhilt County Fair and Event Center respectfully requests the above check to be printed
this week for our Fair that runs August 2M-5% 2023.

Accepted by Yarnhill County
sincerely, © Board of Commissioners on

B-2:-23 4y Board Order
. B0 23 - 290

Gary Weriz

Fair Manager




